
From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Nicole Stein; Dale A. Christopher
Subject: FW: Letter to ED IG re ED Ethics Program
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 10:34:00 AM
Attachments: 2018.06.14 Letter to ED OIG re Eitel and conflicts of interest ethics oversight.pdf
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From: Jennifer Matis 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 8:14 AM
To: David J. Apol; Shelley K. Finlayson; Seth Jaffe
Subject: FW: Letter to ED IG re ED Ethics Program
 
 

From: Delaney, Joshua (Warren) [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Jennifer Matis
Cc: Savage, Susannah (Warren); Rubin, Paul (Warren)
Subject: FW: Letter to ED IG re ED Ethics Program
 
Hi Jenifer – Please see below & share this letter and the attachments with Acting Director Apol, and
any relevant OGE staff who work with the Department of Education ethics program.
 
This letter calls for a review of the failures in the Education Department's ethics program by the
agency’s Inspector General. We note that Section 402 of the Ethics in Government Act of 1978
allows the Director of OGE to “order specific corrective action involving the establishment or
modification of an agency ethics program.” [5 App. 402(f)(1)(A)(ii)]  
 
Best,
 
Josh Delaney
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of Senator Elizabeth Warren
317 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
p: 
 
 
 

From: Delaney, Joshua (Warren) 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 6:45 AM
To: Grant, Catherine  >
Cc: Rubin, Paul (Warren)  ; Kaissi, Brian

>
Subject: Letter to ED IG re ED Ethics Program
 
Good morning Catherine‎ - 

Attachment 1 contains a responsive 
keyword - released below. Attachments 2-3 
are not responsive. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



 
Please find attached a letter to the Inspector General (and supporting documents) from Senator
Warren and Congressman Krishnamoorthi calling the IG's attention to new information regarding
Mr. Eitel's ethics arrangement, requesting she review the circumstances surrounding his recusals,
and requesting she review the failures in the Education Department's ethics program. 
 
This letter also requests a staff briefing on these matters. Please let us know if you have any
questions. 
 
Best, 
Josh
 



     
   

     
    

    
    

   

     

   

               
               

          
               

              
            

                 
             

            
               
             

              
              

           

        

              
             

              
                 

               

              
         

   
            

           
              

         
      

   



               
               

              
              

        

              
             

              
              

               
                 

              
              

              
              

              
 

           
    

             
                 

             

            
         

             
       

             
                

            
             

            
            

              
             

        
     
     
                
              

              
              

         

 



             
        

                  
              

                

                 
           

             
                 

           
              

             
            

     

                   
             

                
    

                  
             

               
              

             
              

              
              

               
               

              

                
             

               
             

      
   
      
   

      
     

                 
         

 

 






